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TO: Contiguous Municipalities of Tredyffrin Township, Tredyffrin/Easttown School District, Delaware

County Planning Commission, Montgomery County Planning Commission, Chester County
Planning Commission

FROM:  Matt Baumann
Tredyftrin Township Assistant Township Manager

RE: Tredyffrin Township Comprehensive Plan — Draft Plan Comments
DATE:  APRIL 20, 2021

Tredyffrin Township has completed a draft comprehensive plan and we are requesting your participation in the
planning process.

In accordance with Section 302(a) of the Municipalities Planning Code (MPC), the enclosed plan is being
distributed to contiguous municipalities (Charlestown, East Whiteland, Easttown, Schuylkill, and Willistown
Townships, Chester County; Radnor Township, Delaware County; Upper Merion Township, Montgomery
County), the Tredyffrin/Easttown School District, The Delaware County Planning Commission, the
Montgomery County Planning Commission, and the Chester County Planning Commission for their review and
comment. Pursuant to Section 302 of the MPC, any comments you wish to make regarding the plan must be
received within forty-five (45) days of the receipt of this letter.

A public hearing for the plan is tentatively scheduled to occur on June 21, 2021. Please refer to the Township
website (https://www.tredyffrin.org/) for instructions on how to register and/or participate as part of this hearing
if COVID restrictions are still in effect at the time of the scheduled hearing. If COVID restrictions are no longer
in effect, the hearing will be held at the Tredyffrin Township Municipal Building, 1100 DuPortail Road,
Berwyn, PA 19312.

You can forward any questions or comments to Chris Patriarca or Kate Clark (see contact information below).

Thank you for your participation,
Please send any comments to:

/ \{a}% é P Chris Patriarca, AICP, Senior Community Planner

Kate Clark, AICP, Community Planner

Mait Baumann Chester County Planning Commission

Tredyffrin Township Assistant Manager 601 Westtown Road — Suite 270
1100 DuPortail Road PO Box 2747
Berwyn, PA 19312 West Chester, Pennsylvania 19380-0990

610-344-6285

Fax: 610-344-6515
cpatriarca@chesco.org
kclark(@chesco.org




